

CLAIRE LYLES

DEVELOPER / DESIGNER

ABOUT MOI

I'm a UX Designer with 3+ years of translating complex business objectives into simple, elegant interfaces across a variety of platforms. While I hold a degree in Industrial Engineering (think lean manufacturing and efficiency), my true passion lies at the intersection of UX and development. I have an endless curiosity for technology, and love getting lost in solving human centered design problems.

DROP ME A LINE

 clairelyles.com

 claire@clairelyles.com

 [in/clairelyles](https://www.linkedin.com/in/clairelyles)

 [clairissima](https://twitter.com/clairissima)

EXPERIENCE

Senior UX Designer

Expedia Inc // Sep 2016 - Present

- Helping design, test, and build Expedia's first ✨ Progressive Web App (PWA).
- Leveraging best practices in PWA UX/UI design with Material Design and React.js

Workshop Instructor: Programming for Beginners

General Assembly // Mar 2015 - Present

- Lead weekend-long "mini-bootcamp" for adults with little to no programming experience.
- Develop curriculum, lectures, code alongs, and projects in HTML, CSS, and Javascript.

Workshop Instructor: Zero to Web Designer

Galvanize Inc // Mar 2016 - Sep 2016

- Led two 8-week courses focused on teaching the basics of HTML, CSS, and Web Design.

UX Designer & Front End Developer

mystride™ // Oct 2015 - Sep 2016

- Created the UX/UI flow, UI kit, and visual design for the iOS 📱 platform.
- Designed and developed customer-facing web apps using Gulp, Angular & HTML/CSS3.

Front End Developer

Makapen // Feb 2015 - Oct 2015

- Developed MVP web app prototypes for a variety of start-up clients.
- Designed wireframes, low and high fidelity mockups, prototypes, and custom components.

Production Control Planner

Tesla Motors // Jun 2013 - Jul 2014

- Reviewed MRP and initiated short to medium term production planning for internal shops.
- Developed lean manufacturing process flows 🏭 and standardization.

EDUCATION

Industrial Engineering, BS

California Polytechnic State University San Luis Obispo
2007 - 2012

Web Development Immersive

General Assembly, Certificate
2014 - 2015

SKILLS

Sketch/Zeplin



Invision



HTML



CSS/SASS



Javascript/JQuery

